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Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  
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# Question Answer 

1. Who owns the property where the memorials are 
located at 133-134 Inner Belt Road? 

It is private property, owned by the 
business(es) located at 200 Inner Belt 
Road. 

2. How long have the monuments been at the 133-134 
Inner Belt Road location? 

Approximately 6 years. 

3. What is the weight of the Vietnam War Memorial? The weight of the Vietnam Memorial is 
estimated at 10.25 tons.   

4. Does the City have pictures of what the memorials 
previously looked like? 

Images can be found on the first page of 
the drawings. Additional photos are also 
provided with this addendum by following 
the link below.   

5. There are multiple memorials at the 133-134 Inner 
Belt Road site, besides the Korean and Vietnam 
memorials. Will someone from the City of 
Somerville be on site to point out the correct 
memorials for this project? 

The design team (SMMA and BCA) will 
be.  

6. Is there just one leg missing from the Vietnam War 
Memorial benches? 

Yes, specifically from the U.S. Navy 
bench.  

7. Do you have manufacture details for the Vietnam 
War Memorial benches? 

No, the City does not have this 
information. The benches are over 20 years 
old. 

8. Is there any consideration for the contractor to work 
off-hours at the construction site? 

This is possible, and could be arranged 
with the awarded vendor. Sundays are not 
possible. 

9. Would the construction site be busy on a Saturday? Yes, the site is always busy. 

10. I wanted to confirm with you that we are solely 
bidding on the installation of the memorials and the 
drainage associated with them and that the irrigation 
plans found on page 11 and 12 of the spec binder 
doc are simply for reference. 

In other words, the irrigation documents are not part 
of this bid involving the installation of the 
memorial, correct? 

Bidding on the modification of the existing 
irrigation system IS part of the scope of 
work for this project. A Planting Irrigation 
specification is included in the binder for 
performance requirements. The attached 
documents of the existing system are For 
Reference Only, and should be verified in 
field by the Contractor. 
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Additional Photos of the Korean and Vietnam Memorials 

Please access via Google Drive here: 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1vRNsWVWfD4WxcL3Unn4l7HU69WPEKuPd?usp 
=sharing 

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1vRNsWVWfD4WxcL3Unn4l7HU69WPEKuPd?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1vRNsWVWfD4WxcL3Unn4l7HU69WPEKuPd?usp=sharing

	City of Somerville, Massachusetts
	Department of Procurement and Contracting Services
	Katjana Ballantyne


